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Tadlock, Brenda

From: Tadlock, Brenda

Sent: . Tuesday, November 22, 2011 3:00 PM

To: 'EFRAIN@ASEPAY.COM’

Subject: AQUA CREDIT SERVICES LLC/L11000130854
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

Due to a system error, the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations did not receive the total
amount due this office for filing and processing the above referenced entity’s articles of organization. A total of
$125.00 was due; however, due to a processing error, our records reflect you were only charged

$1.22. Therefore, there is a balance due of $123.78.

Please mail a copy of this email along with your check made payable to the Florida Department of State for
$123.78 to my personal and confidential attention. Please address the envelope as follows:

Brenda L. Tadlock, Registration Section
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
Division of Corporations

P. O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Please submit the balance due within the next 60 days to avoid any negative administrative action. Failure to
comply within the required timeframe will result in the filing being cancelled for non-paypment on the records
of the Florida Department of State. :

We sincerely apologize for this error and the inconvenience this matter may cause you or your staff.
If I may be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate 10 contact me.

Sincerely,

Brenda L. Tadloch,

Brenda L. Tadlock

Sr. Section Administrator

Registration Section

Division of Corporations

(850) 245-6911 - Telephone

(850) 245-6030 - Fax 3
Brenda.Tad|lock@DQOS. MyFlorida.com




